
 
September 17, 2020  

Melodie Sanjari  
Marathon Oil  
4111 S. Tidwell 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
 
Re: Groundwater determination for HF7, Eddy County, New Mexico 

Mrs. Sanjari: 

Atkins Engineering Associates, Inc. (AEA) submits this report of a groundwater determination 
for the HF7 site located at approximately 32.317898° -104.030269° in the SW Lot 3 of Section 
07, Township 23 South, Range 29 East, N.M.P.M. Eddy County, New Mexico. 

Drilling Operations 
On August 20, 2020, the New Mexico Office of the State Engineer (OSE) approved a Permit to 
Drill a Well with No Water Right under file C-4470 POD1 (attached). 

On September 03, 2020, AEA advanced a boring using 4.25” hollow stem augers (HSA) to 
approximately 55 feet below ground surface (bgs).  Temporary well materials consisting of 20 
feet of 0.020” slotted 2” Sch 40 PVC screen were set at 35-55 feet bgs with riser to above ground 
surface. A water level probe was lowered within well to total depth and no groundwater was 
detected.  

Plugging Operations 
On September 8, 2020, AEA re-mobilized to site. A water level probe was lowered within well 
to total depth and no water was detected. The temporary well materials were removed from 
boring then backed filled with drill cutting from total depth to 10’ bgs. A slurry of Portland Type 
I/II Neat cement mixed at 5.20 gallons per 94 lb. sack was landed from 10’ bgs to surface. A 
total of two sacks were mixed and landed, checked for drops, and covered with native fill. AEA 
filed a well record of the plugged boring to the D2 OSE (attached).  

Summary  
No water was encountered to 55’ below ground surface at Marathons HF7 location.  

If you have any questions, please contact me at lucas@atkinseng.com or 575.499.9244. 
Sincerely 

 

Lucas Middleton- Staff Geoscientist  

mailto:lucas@atkinseng.com
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